CITY OF

FORT LAUDERDALE

City Attorney’s Office

Memorandum No: 12-2409
Date: November 7, 2012

To: Honorable Mayor and Members
Fort Lauderdale City Commission

From: Harry A. Stewart, City Attorney %ﬂ,

Subject: District Il Special Election

RECOMMENDATION

That the City Commission adopt the attached Resolution providing for a special municipal
primary election and general election, if necessary, in accordance with the provisions of
Section 7.09 and Section 7.10 of the City Charter.

BACKGROUND

District Il Vice-Mayor Charlotte E. Rodstrom has resigned effective November 19, 2012,
thereby creating a vacancy beginning November 20, 2012. At the October 16, 2012 City
Commission Conference Agenda Meeting, the District Il vacancy and special election were
brought up for discussion. The Commission, by Resolution, must fix the time for qualifying
and holding the special municipal primary election, and general election, if necessary.
See the attached Exhibit 2 Memo 12-0489 for further background details.

RESOURCE IMPACT
There is a fiscal impact to the City in the amount of $225,945.

FUNDS AVAILABILITY LOCATION
sSuB SuUB SUB OBJECT
FY FUND FUND FUND NAME INDEX # INDEX NAME OBJECT # NAME AMOUNT
2013 001 01 General Fund CLKO010201 Elections 3199 Other prof. svcs. 225,945
TOTAL: 225,945
Attachment(s)

Exhibit 1 Resolution
Exhibit 2 Memo 12-0489




